From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "dylan_allen@oxy.com"

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Approval for C-147 application for Sand Dunes RF- Mesa Verde East Recycling Containment #2
Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 4:20:00 PM

Mr. Allen:

Thank you for your patience. NMOCD decided that separate identifiers will be issued for each
Recycling Facility and Recycling Containment. Therefore, NMOCD will issue unique identifiers for
your documentation for the Recycling Containments.

To confirm, only the Sand Dunes Recycling Facility and Mesa Verde- East Recycling Containment #2
are located in District I, correct? | am double-checking because the title page for Appendix 2 states
Sand Dunes- Recycling Containment #1 and title page for Appendix 3 states Mesa Verde- Recycling
Containment #2. However, page 1 of the C147 application states that the package contains the
registration for Sand Dunes Recycling Facility and Mesa Verde- East Recycling Containment #2.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 3:33 PM

To: 'dylan_allen@oxy.com' <dylan_allen@oxy.com>

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker (stucker@blm.gov)
<stucker@blm.gov>

Subject: Approval for C-147 application for Sand Dunes RF- Mesa Verde East Recycling Containment
#2

Dear Mr. Allen:

NMOCD has reviewed the submitted documents, dated June 6, 2017, encompassing the C-147
Registration Package for Sand Dunes Recycling Facility, Mesa Verde East Recycling Containment #2.
This recycling containment will be located in Lea County; U/L K, Section 18, Township 24S, Range
32E.

The proposed Recycling Containment- Mesa Verde East Recycling Containment #2- and the Variance
indicated (use of audible bird protection instead of netting) is approved. Monthly reports on a form
C-148 are expected electronically to NMOCD- District | office. NMOCD also may ask for periodic
updates on containment conditions and inspection logs.

Please be advised that this email message serves as documentation for approval. A hard copy will
not be sent. For future communications, please remember to include the identifier 1RF- 14 for
tracking and record-keeping purposes.

Thanks,
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Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
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